Highways Committee

Date Thursday 16 October 2014
Time 9.30 a.m.
Venue Committee Room 2, County Hall, Durham

Business
Part A

1. Apologies for Absence

2.  Substitute Members

3. Minutes of the Meeting held on 9 July 2014 (Pages 1 -4)
4. Declarations of Interest, if any

5.  Bishop Auckland - Parking and Waiting Restrictions - Report of
Corporate Director, Regeneration and Economic Development (Pages
5-14)

6. Sedgefield - Parking and Waiting Restrictions - Report of Corporate
Director, Regeneration and Economic Development (Pages 15 - 20)

7.  Wolsingham - Parking and Waiting Restrictions - Report of Corporate
Director, Regeneration and Economic Development (Pages 21 - 28)

8.  Bullion Lane, Chester-le-Street - Parking Permit Order - Report of
Corporate Director, Regeneration and Economic Development (Pages
29 - 38)

9.  Such other business, as in the opinion of the Chairman of the meeting,
is of sufficient urgency to warrant consideration

Colette Longbottom
Head of Legal and Democratic Services

County Hall
Durham
8 October 2014



To: The Members of the Highways Committee

Councillor G Bleasdale (Chairman)
Councillor C Kay (Vice-Chairman)

Councillors J Allen, B Armstrong, D Bell, H Bennett, | Geldard,
O Gunn, D Hall, D Hicks, K Hopper, O Milburn, S Morrison,

R Ormerod, J Robinson, J Rowlandson, P Stradling, R Todd,
J Turnbull, M Wilkes and R Young

Contact: Michael Turnbull Tel: 03000 269 714




Agenda Item 3

DURHAM COUNTY COUNCIL

At a Meeting of Highways Committee held in Committee Room 2, County Hall, Durham
on Wednesday 9 July 2014 at 9.30 a.m.
Present:

Councillor G Bleasdale in the Chair

Members of the Committee:

Councillors J Allen, B Armstrong, H Bennett, D Hicks, K Hopper, | Jewell, O Milburn,
S Morrison, R Ormerod, P Stradling, J Turnbull, M Wilkes, R Young.

Apologies:
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors C Kay, D Bell and D Hall

Also Present:
Councillor M Simmons

1 Apologies

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors D Bell, D Hall and C Kay.
2 Substitute Members

Councillor I Jewell was substituting for Councillor O Gunn.

3 Minutes

The minutes of the meetings held on 21 March and 9 April 2014 were agreed as a correct
record and signed by the Chairman.

4 Declarations of interest

There were no declarations of interest in relation to any item of business on the agenda.

5 Unc. Beech Road, Framwellgate Moor - Proposed Restricted Parking

The Committee considered a report of the Corporate Director, Neighbourhood Services
regarding representations received to a scheme which proposed the introduction of
restricted parking at Unclassified Beech Road, Framwellgate Moor (for copy see file of
Minutes).

The Strategic Highways Manager informed the Committee that the proposed scheme had

been put forward by the local Councillors for Framwellgate Moor, essentially on behalf of
local businesses.

Page 1



The Committee were informed that the proposed scheme, would see the introduction of
parking restrictions between Monday-Saturday, 8am-6pm, 3 hours, no return before 6pm.
The restrictions would allow for greater turnover of vehicles for those people using the
local amenities and would hopefully alleviate long-standing, parking problems which had
led to numerous complaints regarding the obstruction of the highway and road safety
concerns. Part of the carriageway was being left unrestricted to accommodate for some
longer stay parking in order to reduce displacement into adjacent residential streets.

The Committee were then shown a presentation comprising:

location plan of the area;

photos of Beech Road and Lilac Avenue on a weekday at 9 a.m.
proposed restrictions on a plan; and

a plan showing location of responses to the consultation.

(for presentation see file of Minutes).

The Strategic Highways Manager informed the Committee that an informal consultation
had been carried out between 30 August and 16 September 2013 with affected residents
and statutory consultees. Out of the 36 letters sent to the affected residents, 4 responses
were received in favour of the proposals and 4 were against the proposals. Two of the
four objections intimated that they would be in favour of the parking if the restriction was
extended to both sides of the road. The representations contained in the report were then
summarised to the Committee.

Councillor M Wilkes, local Councillor for the area, highlighted that the parking problems at
the location had been ongoing for some period of time. It appeared that some of the
problems being experienced were due to parking by staff and visitors to the University
Hospital.  Other parking restrictions which had been introduced throughout the
Framwellgate Moor area had also slightly impacted on the area.

Councillor Wilkes commented that under the scheme a small amount of parking would be
designated so that people could use local shops and utilise their services. The 3 hour time
limit was appropriate for people wishing to book appointments at the hairdressers. It was
hoped that the scheme would assist local businesses and protect the safety of residents.
Councillor Wilkes had also been in discussion with Durham City Homes with regard to
developing parking and driveways for properties in Lilac Avenue and was hoping to use
some neighbourhood budget monies for a future scheme, in the immediate area.

Councillor Simmons, endorsed the comments made by Councillor Wilkes and hoped that
the proposals, if they were to go ahead would provide for a positive impact on the area.

The Committee then heard representations from two local residents who had taken photos
at 8.30 a.m. The photos illustrated the extent of the parking problems before the shops
had opened for business. They expressed concern at where people who worked in the
shops would park. They also asked if the restriction could be introduced on both sides of
the road. There was a feeling that other restrictions introduced in and around
Framwellgate Moor had been effective but felt that the omission of restrictions on the
opposite side of the road would cause an issue. The residents also explained that an
RSPCA shop would be opening soon and expressed concern as to how people would be
able to drop-off and pick-up items.

Page 2



One resident, who used a mobility scooter, explained that vehicles were already parking
on footpaths at nearby Lilac Avenue and were restricting his access and presenting safety
issues and asked if this could be looked at.

The Strategic Highways Manager informed the Committee that inconsiderate parking and
the obstruction of footpaths was problematic and the Council would investigate if there
were any possible physical measures that they could introduce, i.e. the installation of a
bollard, however, such a proposal would have to be looked at in closer detail and would
depend on the width of the footpath. In respect of the potential displacement of traffic to
other areas, the Committee were informed that the scheme had been devised with a view
to balancing the needs of the local businesses, however, it could be reviewed after 6
months of operation.

Councillor R Ormerod commented that his stance was one of ‘pro-business’ and supported
the recommendations fully.

Councillor O Milburn sought clarification as to whether there was any parking to the rear of
the shop premises, to which the Committee heard there was none.

Councillor Stadling sympathised with the situation faced and commented that the problems
being experienced at Framwellgate Moor were being experienced across the County.
Councillor Stadling was satisfied that there had been a proper attempt to try and eliminate
the problem and agreed with the recommendation on the proviso that the scheme would
be reviewed after six months of operation.

In response to a question from Councillor K Hopper regarding bus provision in the area,
Councillor Wilkes informed the Committee that some people were parking at the location
and then travelling elsewhere on buses, essentially to obtain free parking, however, the
majority of people parking at the location appeared to be visitors or staff to the University
Hospital.

Councillor Wilkes clarified that the main emphasis of the proposals was the creation of 13
dedicated spaces that could be utilised for people who wished to use the shops in the
area.

Councillor J Turnbull explained that he was not against the scheme but felt that the shop
owners who had vehicles should be able to load and unload without being affected by the
restrictions.

Councillor | Jewell informed the Committee that he had been experiencing similar
problems in his area and was minded to support the scheme, even though there was no
guarantee that it would work. He added that the Council had to show some degree of
flexibility and supported the introduction of the proposals and to monitor what affect they
had after six months of operation.

Resolved:

That, having considered the representations, the Committee endorse the making of the
Order by the Corporate Director, Neighbourhood Services, under delegated powers and
that once the restrictions become operational, an update report be presented to the
Committee after six months of operation.

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Agenda Item 5

Highways Committee

16 October 2014

BISHOP AUCKLAND
PARKING & WAITING
RESTRICTIONS ORDER

Report of lan Thompson, Corporate Director Regeneration and
Economic Development

Councillor Neil Foster, Portfolio Holder Regeneration and
Economic Development

1. Purpose

1.1. To advise Members of objections received to the consultation concerning
changes to the proposed traffic regulation order in Bishop Auckland.

1.2. To request members consider the objections made during the consultation
period.

2. Background

2.1 Following successful implementation of Civil Parking Enforcement in Durham
District in 2008 and County Durham North in 2011, the County Council
expanded this practice into the South of the County in June 2013. Enforcement
of all waiting restrictions within the town was undertaken by the County Council
from this time.

2.2 The County Council are committed to regularly reviewing traffic regulation
orders to ensure that the restrictions held within them are relevant and
appropriate.

2.3 Requests for permit parking have been received on a regular basis for many
years from residents of the town who live close to the town centre and the
hospital. The County Council gave the assurance that consideration would be
given to such a scheme once Civil Parking Enforcement came into operation.
In October 2013, vehicle occupation surveys were undertaken in all streets
thought likely to be affected by commuter and visitor parking. The results of
these surveys were assessed in line with the Council’s permit criteria and a list
of streets where permits could be introduced was drawn up.

2.4 Several streets were deemed suitable and a ballot of all residents in these

areas was undertaken. At the end of this exercise, there were 3 streets where
the majority of residents voted for the introduction of parking permits.

Page 5



2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

Initial consultation letters, plans and response cards were delivered to all
properties to be directly affected by the proposals. This letter was delivered on
the 12" November 2013.

In summary:

Regent Street / Victoria Avenue 28 address points
18 replies
15 in support
3 in opposition

Escomb Road 26 address points
18 replies
17 in support
1 in opposition

The County Council’'s approach to permits is to displace long stay commuter
parking but not short stay visitors. These type of permit schemes do this by
restricting parking to residents only for 1 hour on a morning and 1 hour on an
afternoon. The proposed times associated with the permit scheme were initially
10-11am and 2-3pm for both areas. These times assist in preventing long term
parking in the streets by vehicles belonging to non residents whilst also
allowing some flexibility for visitors to the area.

During the consultation period it became apparent that the times quoted above
may not be appropriate for the Escomb Road area. Escomb Road is adjacent
to Bishop Auckland General Hospital and as such is subject to elevated levels
of parking at all times of the day, not just the core (9am-3pm) hours.
Reservations were therefore expressed by the residents over the quoted 10-
11am and 2-3pm hours for the proposed scheme. An additional ballot was
therefore undertaken in January / February 2014 with the residents and as a
result it was decided to amend the hours of the permit scheme on Escomb
Road to 12-1pm and 5-6pm. Residents stated that these times would be more
beneficial as it would give them a greater chance of obtaining a parking space
when returning home from work.

The scheme was advertised formallx in the local press between 11" July — 1°t
August and on site between 8™ — 29™ August 2014.

2.10 Between the initial and formal consultation periods outlined above, a request to

3.1

Page 6

amend waiting restrictions near to the former Fire Station site was received.
These changes were consulted upon with the statutory consultees and as a
result there was a slight delay in progressing the formal consultation. Both the
waiting restriction amendments and the permit schemes were formally
advertised at the same time.

Objection 1

An objector from Escomb Road does not see the benefit of introducing a permit
scheme that only operates for 2 no. 1 hour periods per day.



4.1

5.1

6.1

71

8.1

Response

The Council’s approach is to displace long stay commuter parking but not short
stay visitors. Once a commuter problem is established then a permit area may
be introduced for 2 no. one hour periods per day, Monday to Saturday. This has
the effect of removing long stay parking whilst having a minimum impact on
residents and their visitors.

Further consultation was undertaken with residents of Escomb Road to try and
implement a permit scheme with times that would be beneficial to them. It was
decided to progress the scheme with 2 hourly slots of 12-1pm and 5-6pm as
this offers the best chance of keeping the area clear when residents are
returning from work.

It should also be noted that by providing a scheme which restricts use in 2
hourly periods we are not excessively affecting potential trade to nearby
businesses. There should still be ample opportunities for customers to use the
areas in question outside of the permit times.

Objection 2

A resident of Victoria Avenue states that the town is dying due to the lack of
available commuter parking. They also note that there should be more parking
provided not less.

Response

During the consultation period, the majority of the residents of Victoria Avenue
supported the proposals. Victoria Avenue is located on the periphery of the
town centre and as a result is occupied for prolonged periods of the day by
vehicles belonging to non-residents. The proposed scheme will mean that
these vehicles are unable to park on Victoria Avenue for 2 hourly per day.
Ample opportunity is therefore afforded to potential visitors to the area to park.
It should also be noted that there are a number of public car parks in the vicinity
that town centre workers / visitors could use.

Objection 3

The objector feels that the cost of the business permits is extortionate and in
addition to this is unhappy that each business can only purchase 1 permit.

Response

This scheme has been borne out of the frustration of residents at not being able
to park near to their homes because of long stay parking in the street by non-
residents. The County Council currently charge £30 per year for a residents
parking permit and £375 for a business permit. Residents may purchase up to
3 permits per property but businesses are restricted to 1 permit per business.

Page 7



9.0

10.0

11

This is to deter the parking of vehicles associated with businesses from parking
for prolonged periods in the residential areas. The benefit of this is that much
more space then becomes available for both residents and potential visitors /
customers for the town centre.

Local member consultation

The Local Members have been consulted and offer no objection to the
proposals.

Recommendation

It is RECOMMENDED that the Committee endorse the proposal having
considered the objections and proceed with the implementation of the Bishop
Auckland Parking & Waiting Restrictions Order.

Background Papers

Correspondence and documentation on Traffic Office File and in member’s
library.

Contact: Lee Mowbray Tel: 03000 263588

Page 8



Appendix 1: Implications

Finance — LTP Capital

Staffing — Carried out by Strategic Traffic

Risk — Not Applicable

Equality and Diversity — It is considered that there are no Equality and Diversity issues to be
addressed.

Accommodation - No impact on staffing

Crime and Disorder - This TRO will allow effective management of traffic to reduce
congestion and improve road safety

Human Rights - No impact on human rights

Consultation — Is in accordance with S1:2489

Procurement — Operations, DCC.

Disability Issues - None

Legal Implications: All orders have been advertised by the County Council as highway
authority and will be made in accordance with legislative requirements.

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



"v1L0Z 650670001 V1 "119unod Aunog weyung “sbBuipsasosd 4 P
9N n \
2671d o Um%ow :pajeas ajeq ONS LHA weying ‘|jeH Aunod JIAI19 10 uonnoaso.d oy pesj Aew pue JybLAdoo umois) sabuliyul uononpoadas pasuoyineun -Y6LAdos umoi) @ ao10 Aisuonels SAIN pueppny o;m.ﬂ/ SlleA ‘_mm\.s )
e s,Mysalejy JaH JO 19]|013U0D 3y} JO JjeYaq Uo ASAING 92UBUPIQ JO uoissiwiad ayj Y3im [elidjew AaAing adueuplQ wody pasnpoiday | \HLNOS 3d0\s8Inpsyds paseq deji\SdVIN\:1 :H1vd
§§:~N :ainjeubis | Aeigmoy ] :Aq umeuqg juswabeuep oyjel] dibelens
d JaquinN @oualajey a|npayos dejy [enpiaipu| XXXXX
. uawdojana
vL0g aunp 9leq e lered
21Wouo093 B uopesauabay
. . Jojoanq ajesodio
£V © 05zLiL 0leog 128110 6 9
Keg awi|
X pajouisey pesodoid Auy 1 Buie oN pasodoig _H_ Aeq pajoursey Bunsixa
1 7
SNOILDOIYLSIY ONILIVM ANV ONIMAVd | (e
T 157 g T [T T
A8 _._ ani _l_ _l_ o 8  [ANAST eesisiseassesetateiss PR _
AAA e setoseantatases SN
R 44 sasssasittsttiaie 3 fedsasaied l././_/_l\/\/nﬁ
33 Py e RS MR 2 —
SH Lo = St €2 $388%
awn Aue v = BT s
F Y bb 8 >>>> 3R L
2 Ha - NE Sea-uon il
oie o - oun Aue e D u2InyY s,J919d 1) by
A4 5 2, Buipeo] oN
VA 75— 1
A #bd 409 Ta awn Aue 1y 8 23 T L
af 2, L3 oo auwn Aue v 18S - uow
A A obpeq. '
alalf A y
anA / A peesia E =
Aaa 2 5 )
awn Aue je A ouwn Aue je 7
Buipeo| oN k4 Bupeo] oN o 133 —
o Aue Y SRV m,n__whkmo.u IS s33130g
L] 7 [ ] . -
2 2 awn Aue al
2 L ]
3 Snouz ® -
e, UM wINiB) ON A \&
o Ao A
siopoy N
@ | e E AaaXa 2
paigesiq N >
7Y vy w”h__.%moﬁ VPPN 2 m
awn Aue je A A Al DEoLoN Ca ov ol|
Buipeo) oN Pbbb bb awn Aue )y A A e _m
e ey Y & » 3 vy = o - a
7y 8 A VM 1
- L 79 gl g \ 13341S NOWO z
Lo S A A auin Aue je 2 2 — o|| g
bbbb mv:z. >> [a & {20 Buipeo| oN . =l >> o S
¥noy Kiopunog S = N >> 50 swp Aue awn Aue je
6 o L N o[8[ A L ® | 5| Bupeol oN
3
Aa m A A awn Aue je
LA AUE LR Auo 2 A Buipeo) oN WAVWA " mE:hu.(
—1 AALA Al © [a 4| A Buipeo] A] own Aue 1y bb bb 3
aaadfs a P 2 AR A% A 9 >
AnAlE 8 4z L 2 %
AA sinoy z Ulym unjas oN A ANAR A B %
18Ul AA i WMl oN " S [snevzhesxen S0M0% ax % %
A bbbbb ol sinoy z Aeis xe 3 fvo VAANANX ®
Ao N siepioy ° AAAMAXNA
o somou e obpeq i N 5 I Dt D >
1IoH 4 AL A oBpeq ¥ paigesig E atpeq WX A -
E Yoyl peiesia paresia fal A A AN AA A 415
wdg-wdz A bbbbbb A A AN A C AN
) e AAA N LAAREX
Ao g oun Aue je Y 7YY 3 A [ own Aue e OHvma3
ssaploy E Buipeol oN adasa ! N own Auely | 1vauo o ME__ Aueje Buipeo| oN
uod sw Aue 3y AfAdA A & fas uIPEO] ON PV
| Y A HAAL sinoy 2 fers xeq A N awn Aue '
N VY fuo . 2 P [ 3
wo
sdoy 901, LYY oo o p s
L 17 Aaa peresia ﬂ Bupeo A
22 23 |paa & ?
3 VY 25 o4 Y Al o
26 ~ awn Aue je /'Yy ~
2 AAAAA bbbbbb & 27 1128 1\ 29 - 2|8 Buipeoj oN A >> P
Aue ala a Bi awn Aue je
awn Aue AAAAAAAAAAARL AL al g awy uIpeo] oN i
= v 143 ey AAA W & vb ¢ [ ] awp Aue je Buipeo| oN
o 8 S wdg-wdz. AA ° 2 8 AAAAASEAIS = Buipeoj oN awn hu w
w A b
96DJ0OIA ® e o o Aue oun Aue 1o b
a
ed Bupeoj o e on Ll awo . o own Aue y
Supeoy siopoy ]
= ﬁ.rc of, oo CA LA auwn Aue jy. 2 fwo e L] —
o At AA ssapjoL
g VYN L] = oo I
o S 3 coo [ [
MOIA B PN suiy Aue e speq £ ||
o Buipeoj of 2 paesia ffa| Yy S
iod B a8 1peo] oN 3 4 ow_ il Hd L of s S RTY
o8 3 B bbbb>> oug Aue jy alaafe AsAAAL A AAAA -
133 B .. L ] own Aue je 4R o A58 o P
1 EIMPAERY 22 d Saan Supeol o ApLlg Aaa 2o awn Aue 1y Buipeo| oN —
L ] i ¢ v Yy uip Aue A s 53 o [
L b AAAAAAALKA 85 9l U wnjo oy NIy
Jlembuudg AAA [ ] vy e o v o1 fwo € Y
e aa AAMAAAAAA 3 - ncnu e xen s 2% 2
25,5 48 61 XYy a o own Aue 1y siopioy peigesia E W ) own Aue 10 A8 A DA
awy Aue je =08 ARES S & oot L ] b E £ Buipeoj oN AANAA AL
Buipeoj oN A >>>>> m ala X own Aue 1y 3537 ] a2 A >>>> N M/
Wy 22s b A A AAAA
.ﬂ CURAIBRY Yy ST NNy . X 1t03! D ok KAAARRAR [ ] 09) ANAA R A
L ] AA 2 ] Sioqo_wowind paldda S num.. A A £ SZA Q804 ] T AMAAERALLL NS
m X3 AAAAAAAAA A AN A AdAraaaAANAN
~ \\// / \\ Y% 8 au0up WOWING ﬁjm \// // sos ARAAAAAAA ;JYMWN/V \/?&»»»v»w%ﬁ!?»»




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



NS LHA wewing ‘leH Aunod

"v1L0Z 650670001 V1 "119unod Aunog weyung “sbBuipsasosd
JIAI19 10 uonnoaso.d oy pesj Aew pue JybLAdoo umois) sabuliyul uononpoadas pasuoyineun -Y6LAdos umoi) @ ao10 Aisuonels
s,fysafey JoH Jo 19]|013u0D 3y} Jo Jjeyaq uo ASAINg adueupIQ Jo uoissiwiad ay) yym [erisjew A3AINg asueuplQ wody pasnpoidoy

‘HLvd

juswabeuey oyjel| oibsjens

juswdojanaq
J1Wou023 g uonesauabay
Joyoauig sjesodion

:a|npayo.
68714 e %m_w_ ‘pajesg ojeq
gsi\_\d‘ :ainjeubis | yueboH Aq umeiqg
¥10g sunr 9jed
€V © 05zL:) o|edg

102 ¥3Qd0

SNOILOIRMLSTY ONILIVM ANV ONIMHVd

B\ [1Dunod A3unod

@m@mw weying

JaquinN 9ouaIaey a|Npayos deyy [enpiAlpu|

Keg
pajoLysay pasodoid

awi] Auy v Buipeojun/Buipeo
ON pue Buniep oN Bunsixg
ewiL

Auy 3y Bunrep oN Bunsixg

uoljousay jo sadA | 03 Aoy

ANVIMONV dOHSIg )
1 = 0 ovadaL VITHVO 3e3e & e v
| | =Nl /4/ 7 /11 [« 3 i LU ] —
/ﬁ < oy Aue 2288 | 91
I T L < - o
m —1
S = - 68 10
o n pe —
p o
@ B 88 1C — Q G <
: 3 :
o . < e |
> L. —
u o ; ;
© 13 L] 23533 “ ° M ]
" 3ess ~
IaqQvk st © 2 = © N
133415 NOLON m"". & g g 3 | A
- - - .m.m O 3| ownAuery g
G ‘ . [ ) &
g = || |2 D
= D O i - 5
A A N -
N RHjasasns - -
REERT A BRERR on .
© o s w»»»» V0¥ qTauisIM s i
Z i 35 9 |5 O] Soiasanssasasisans esas
25| ||t eRaRRRal)
33 awn Aue jy R Yyainyp z m z
#0QVEO 0 - : SRR &
1F3IS 1T3LS HOOAW! e 5 te2e!
(3 AAAA 1
= oL a 44848
|| = (22 LA A8 s Aue v
=
>bbb> [ ]
= bbbbbb N awn Aue je
z 8SUDW [ bbbbbb A Buipeo) oN
] & YV P o Aue 1y Ko
,\ Qs bbbbbbb Al f 2
09 2 W AAAAA A T —
2 3 ° AXAAA %
2 e o 00
2 - Yo YW SlAAAAAAY ||
- i uﬂv AAAAA ||
5 a Spfeses O =
a R U0y - ] 3 M fanass —
- on ° Jeyong g TRAAANA jond|
SR » [(JEDVED) o = Dbbbbbrbbb
= DDDDVDb y
- v uo Wl P
2 : s g 2 SpLais
o Hnoy |8 ® z SNy
) “. »Dﬂ‘.‘uucjum ﬂ m bbbbbe y
b 7 O - AAAAA bbbbbbbbbbbb bbb I
R I.ua1uﬂ1nuJT.uJ1nn= E avou VIVOY B
2 = YY) [ i Aue 1y /]
QVOY NYOHLMVH 3 7y ®
= Aue ye bb bbb
—t—1—1 awn Au
- = Ih“ s s s S S— W._ A __ % Mb -
l VHE3L WO @ sy Aue 3y
— * ® Ny |oydsoy [plaus9
2 i— ———————SE S e = {4 1
o AA
2 o - AA BuipeojoN  |———
— 3 Fd Al ]
b m - g | [H _- | — “-F Lr - - g 2ses s swi Aue
[ H = ~HER ] “ws-ion [ ]
| Ed ] - esnoH SHON fuo
g 1 — P e |
= ° B oM jued -
©
e — S (1930H)
& 5 £ " m.. swi Aue 1y ot
hta o AAAA AAAAAARAA
- m uassy o8 . AAAAAAAAAAAALA o
2 syl 23 8 AAAAAARA4
2 2 53 o AAAAAAAAAAAAAA H
0 q awn Aue 1y mmm > 2 :
O & 03! 0053 0g\2
34 s avou_en 6 -
< D ~ 5 mmm =
.um = v oWoH e4o) woybulipuod
< (= PR T _\
- U T T TT SN [ofn LT g\ L\ VW T ] ]




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Agenda Item 6

Highways Committee

16 October 2014 ey
DurhamE&iE
2
SEDGEFIELD County Council :;g
PARKING & WAITING {7

RESTRICTIONS ORDER

Report of lan Thompson, Corporate Director Regeneration and
Economic Development

Councillor Neil Foster, Portfolio Holder Regeneration and
Economic Development

1. Purpose

1.1. To advise Members of objections received to the consultation concerning
changes to the proposed traffic regulation order in Sedgefield.

1.2. To request that members consider the objections made during the consultation
period.

2. Background

2.1 Following successful implementation of Civil Parking Enforcement in Durham
District in 2008 and County Durham North in 2011, the County Council
expanded this practice into the South of the County in June 2013. Enforcement
of all waiting restrictions within the town was undertaken by the County Council
from this time.

2.2 The County Council are committed to regularly reviewing traffic regulation
orders to ensure that the restrictions held within them are relevant and
appropriate.

2.3 A request was received from a local business to consider the introduction of
some limited waiting bays near their shop to make it more accessible for
passing trade. As a result it was proposed to implement a Monday — Saturday,
9am-6pm, 30 minute, no return with 30 minutes restriction.

2.4 Initial consultation letters, plans and response cards were delivered to all
properties likely to be directly affected by the proposals. This letter was
delivered on the 29™ April 2014, with a return date of 23" May 2014..

2.5 The scheme was advertised formally on site and in the local press between 11"

July and the 1% August 2014,

Page 15



3.1

4.1

5.1

6.1

5.1

Page 16

Objection 1

The objector (Sedgefield Town Council) opposes the introduction of the limited
waiting bays as it considers that they would be detrimental to the businesses
operating in this part of the town. They consider that a number of the
businesses in this area would take longer than 30 minutes to visit.

Response

At present, the area in question operates under no restrictions and as such
vehicles may park there for as long as they wish. Immediately to the south of
the area in question is a ‘no waiting at any time’ restriction which extends
around into Rectory Row. Immediately to the north, there is a bus stand with
a clearway which extends to the entrance into Cross Street.

The proposed restriction of 30 minutes No Return within 30 minutes would
free up the space to the front of Premier Convenience Stores / Mint Barbers to
be utilised by short stay visitors. This restriction would cover a length of
highway that would support 3 vehicles. Other businesses in the immediate
area include a fish and chip shop, a chinese takeaway and an insurance
broker.

On Front Street, north of its junction with Cross Street there is a 75 metre
length of unrestricted highway followed by a further 70 metre length of
maximum stay 2 hour bays. In addition to this there are approximately 9
spaces that are utilised in the unadopted area to the front of the Dun Cow Inn.
It is also noted that there are no restrictions on any of the side streets
surrounding this location.

It is therefore considered that there is adequate alternative parking provision
within a short distance for motorists who wish to stay longer than 30 minutes

Objection 2

The objector (Dun Cow Inn) opposes the introduction of the limited waiting bays
as it feels it would have a detrimental effect on their business, particularly their
lunchtime trade.

Response

Again, as outlined above there is considered ample alternative on street
parking in close proximity to the objector’s business. The proposed change of
restriction affects a very small percentage of the overall available parking space
and as a result, the impact of these changes is considered to be negligible.

Objection 3

The objector (Overseas Chinese Takeaway) opposes the introduction of the
limited waiting bays as they feel space for residential parking is already limited.



8 Response

6.1 The changes are proposed to improve the turnover of vehicles at this location
to benefit the local businesses. With the changes there is the potential that the
area in question will benefit from a minimum of 60 vehicles over a 10 hour
period. At present, with no restrictions this figure is likely to be significantly
lower.

It should also be noted that the proposed restrictions will only be in place
between Monday and Saturday, 9am — 6pm, hence residents may utilise the
restricted area for their own needs outside of these times.

13.0 Local member consultation

The Local Members have been consulted and offer no objection to the
proposals.

14.0 Recommendation

It is RECOMMENDED that the Committee endorse the proposal having
considered the objections and proceed with the implementation of the
Sedgefield Parking & Waiting Restrictions Order.

15 Backqground Papers

Correspondence and documentation on Traffic Office File and in member’s
library.

Contact: Lee Mowbray Tel: 03000 263588

Page 17



Appendix 1: Implications

Finance — LTP Capital

Staffing — Carried out by Strategic Traffic

Risk — Not Applicable

Equality and Diversity — It is considered that there are no Equality and Diversity issues to be
addressed.

Accommodation - No impact on staffing

Crime and Disorder - This TRO will allow effective management of traffic to reduce
congestion and improve road safety

Human Rights - No impact on human rights

Consultation — Is in accordance with S1:2489

Procurement — Operations, DCC.

Disability Issues - None

Legal Implications: All orders have been advertised by the County Council as highway
authority and will be made in accordance with legislative requirements.

Page 18



“eInpeyog "LL0Z "§50670001 V1 "119unod Aunog weyung “sbBuipsasold
88d3 | depy :pajeas ajeq ONS LHA weying ‘|ieH Aunod [1A19 Jo uoinoasoud o3 pea| Aew pue JybuAdod umol) sabuiyul uoonpouidal pasuoyineun JyYbLAdod uMoi) @ 29130 Alsuonels
s,fysafey JoH Jo 19]|013u0D 3y} Jo Jjeyaq uo ASAINg adueupIQ Jo uoissiwiad ay) yym [erisjew A3AINg asueuplQ wody pasnpoidoy ‘H1lvd
. . . uswabeueyy oiyel] dibejel
:aimeubis | Aesgmopy :Aq umeiq ¥ W dujel L JIbsiens 90UaIaleY UEld [BNPIAIPU| %
102 Iudy oreQ juswidojarsg a3sododd
. 2lwouod3 @ uonelausabay Buiddo)s oN Bunsixg I
ov ® 0SzL:L ‘oe0g Joyoauiq sjesodion >
Buniep pepLisay Bunsixg
i L ‘ ~ BRI
¥10Z 1L "ON LNIWANINY SUIWIQE UIYNIM uIn}ey ON sulw Og ‘wdg-weg ‘Aepinjes - Aepuoly pasodoid WM%M%M%M%MﬂMK awi] Auy )y Buniepy oN Bunsixg

NOILOIYLSTY ONILIVM ANV ONIMYVd ‘d131439a3s

uonoLIysay Jo sadA| o3 Aoy
TN VIV WA AT A A [ —

A\

wytte Close

AN\ AND % WAV
1|2

|-

il

L

It

|
P Wl e L = N |

)
sbupew W
90UBLUS UO =
wdg - weg =
(du3ua) - 14 - uop ._M_
i A3 1unuon) € puiddoys oN ¥
w Jﬁﬁ 110 L J :
L awy Aue 1
_— ® =
Q asnoHy a31nys
3sno a O 0 ad 8
unMuod
sulw g
ulypm uinial oN abpo uopBujduog 1
o 27 25 23 !
) sulw o¢
59) o
3 wdg - wep ADY A¥0LI3Y i
aw Aue 1y A 1ES - UOW o H
//Q\ s
® REOATE .
&
TS o uds|Ja @ M Uoddny) s,punuwp3l as %
" o I e
& |\ 2
Q g A 2 wdg - we
8d £ 9 9 8
s
» O [ ]
50
. [T )




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 20



Agenda ltem 7

Highways Committee

16 October 2014

WOLSINGHAM
PARKING & WAITING
RESTRICTIONS ORDER

Report of lan Thompson, Corporate Director Regeneration and
Economic Development

Councillor Neil Foster, Portfolio Holder Regeneration and
Economic Development

1. Purpose

1.1. To advise Members of objections received to the consultation concerning
changes to the proposed traffic regulation order in Wolsingham.

1.2. To request that members consider the objections made during the consultation
period.

2. Background

2.1 Following the successful implementation of Civil Parking Enforcement in
Durham District in 2008 and County Durham North in 2011, the County Council
expanded this practice into the South of the County in June 2013. Enforcement
of all waiting restrictions within the town was undertaken by the County Council
from this time.

2.2 The County Council are committed to regularly reviewing traffic regulation
orders to ensure that the restrictions held within them are relevant and
appropriate.

2.3 Earlier this year a public consultation event was held within Wolsingham Library
and comments invited as to how the waiting restrictions within the town could
be improved. An initial plan drafted by County Council Officers was presented
at this meeting. This event was well attended and a number of suggestions
were taken forward and added to the proposals which formed the basis of the
plans sent out during the initial informal consultation stage.

2.4 Initial consultation letters, plans and response cards were delivered to all

properties to be directly affected by the proposals. This letter was delivered on
the 15! April 2014.

Page 21



2.5

2.5

3.1

4.1

5.1

6.1

Page 22

During this stage of the consultation a request for additional restrictions
covering the junction of Holywell Lane / Uppertown was received and these
were subsequently added to the proposal.

The scheme was advertised formally on site and in the local press on 18™ June
until the 9™ July 2014.

Objection 1

The objector opposes the introduction of ‘no waiting at any time’ restrictions to
the front of 27-30 Front Street, adjacent to the Black Bull PH and the Doctors
Surgery.

The objector notes that if pavement parking is seen to be the problem at this
location then bollards should be installed. They are concerned that the
introduction of waiting restrictions would see an increase in vehicle speeds

Response

At present there are various restrictions within the town centre that have been
implemented over many years to control traffic movements and parking. Whilst
it may be true to say that inappropriate restrictions could be detrimental to the
local economy, this is not considered to be the case in this instance. There has
been a lengthy consultation exercise with several interested business owners
from within the town. It is anticipated that the restrictions proposed will improve
vehicular turnover and thus improve accessibility within the town for potential
customers.

The introduction of these restrictions will improve visibility for vehicles exiting
the access road between no.’s 4 and 18 East End. It should also be noted that
those with blue badges wishing to access the Doctors Surgery may park on the
restrictions for up to 3 hours provided they are not causing an obstruction.

It is felt that by introducing restrictions and not bollards, the correct balance will
be obtained at this location. Whilst general parking is not to be encouraged at
this location, the restrictions will mean that the option still exists for drivers with
mobility issues to park outside the Surgery.

Objection 2

The objector states that parking permits for doctors associated with the nearby
practice should be issued.

Response

The aim of the County Council is to provide a vibrant town centre where
potential customers can easily access shops and services. It is anticipated that
the restricted waiting bays we propose to implement will go some way towards
meeting this objective and we would not look to reserve a bay for an individual
or business. The majority of the on-street areas will be free of restrictions on



Sundays and between 6pm-8am on every other day of the week. It is
considered that there are several unrestricted areas within walking distance of
the surgery that could be used by its staff. Loading and unloading of any heavy
equipment could be carried out to the front of the surgery on the proposed ‘no
waiting at any time’ restrictions.

13.0 Local member consultation

The Local Members have been consulted and offer no objection to the
proposals.

14.0 Recommendation

It is RECOMMENDED that the Committee endorse the proposal having
considered the objections and proceed with the implementation of the
Wolsingham Parking & Waiting Restrictions Order.

15 Backqground Papers

Correspondence and documentation on Traffic Office File and in member’s
library.

Contact: Lee Mowbray Tel: 03000 263588

Page 23



Appendix 1: Implications

Finance — LTP Capital

Staffing — Carried out by Strategic Traffic

Risk — Not Applicable

Equality and Diversity — It is considered that there are no Equality and Diversity issues to be
addressed.

Accommodation - No impact on staffing

Crime and Disorder - This TRO will allow effective management of traffic to reduce
congestion and improve road safety

Human Rights - No impact on human rights

Consultation — Is in accordance with S1:2489

Procurement — Operations, DCC.

Disability Issues - None

Legal Implications: All orders have been advertised by the County Council as highway
authority and will be made in accordance with legislative requirements.

Page 24



m F _\!o :pojeas aleq
:ainjeubig | uosdwoy] s :Aq umeig

102 ddv g

£V © 0521} 9/edg

NS LHA weying ‘leH Aunod

Juswabeue|y olyel| olbaje)

‘Y102 '6,.610001

=

IWVHONISTOM\AITIVA

V1 "19uno Aunog weying “sBuipasooid (A1 10 uoy 1d 0} pea] Aew pue JyBLIAdOd uMo1D sabuliyul uoponpoidas pasuoyineun JyBLAdos|  ¥YAMHLNOS dOWNOILY.INIWITdII
umoi9 @ 9210 A1suoness s,Msafely 13H JO J3]|0UOD BYj 4O JeYaq U0 ABAING BOUBUPIQ 3O UOISSIWId By} UIM [eLIdjew AaAINg 8ouBUPIQ WOy paonpoiday | @ NOISTA NOLLYINDIY LO\rONdAVHL\T

‘Hivd

juawdojanag
2JJwouo23 @ uoielauabay
103)92.11Qq @jesodio)

SNOILDIYLSTY ONILIVM ANV ONIMYVd

INVHONISTOM

Keg pajolysay _H_ Buniep pajoLysay

Yo}

19qUINN 8oUBIB}aY [ENPIAPU| XXXXX awy Auy jv Buniem oN Hw
©

h

1L == X

|

29
PNl

L2
2 2a .ﬂ._ o
sinoy ¢ sinoy ¢
2 ulyyim uinjal oN ulyIM uinjal oN
dnoy | anoy | m
(g 2,
5 rrb A | s - weg wdg - weg I awn Aue )y
~, 5 jes - uop {| jes-uopn 1\ .
)
SIY € UM " Ol e g
uinjal oN - od U0 S\\IW
o J4abung

awi Aue 1y

[ —




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26



il |

1T [T [

[REY

XANAX SN T[]

IANCIAA. 4 K/W‘Q

I B

LYDGATE LANE

Presb

L]

t Thomas’s
RC School

[
8am - 6pm

St Thor
RC Ch{

 — )

8am - 6pm Orghar

N
=
[ B
[ l
y -"'l‘n
[
,E.' L. i
N w N e s i (| W

2

7]

/[ ] \

&/

1

| 4

[

NN A ) Tt B

WOLSINGHAM
PARKING AND WAITING RESTRICTIONS

X
s
5
2|0
c
-
- 2
=
(8:
®[& |8
2|2 |8
Q| |5
Tl | £
| < | &
%)
5
< | 2
5|3
s c| o
3 e
o o
» a

Durham#%

NG

cil \&¢

nty Coun

Cou

Key to Types of Restriction

No Stopping

=]
<
=
t;v
T
Q
-
7]
S
<
n
Q
14
I
[T

ce Number

XXXXX Individual Referen

No Waiting At Any Time

PATH: L:\TRAFPROJ\01 REGULATION DESIGN & |Reproduced from Ordnance

of Ordnance

infringes Crown copyright and may lead to pr

Survey material with the permission

Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown

uncil. LA

gs. Durham County Co

vil

copyright. Unauthorised reproduction

100019779. 2014.

IMPLEMENTATION\CPE SOUTH\WWEAR

VALLEY\WOLSINGHAM




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28



Agenda Item 8

Highways Committee

16 October 2014

BULLION LANE, CHESTER-LE-
STREET
PERMIT PARKING ORDER

Report of lan Thompson, Corporate Director Regeneration and
Economic Development

Councillor Neil Foster, Portfolio Holder Regeneration and
Economic Development

1. Purpose

1.1. To advise Members of objections received to the consultation concerning
changes to the proposed traffic regulation order in Chester-le-Street, the effect
of which would be to introduce Permit Parking on Bullion Lane.

1.2. To request members consider the objections made during the consultation
period.

2. Background

2.1 The introduction of parking control is considered an effective tool in the delivery
of the Council’'s transport objectives set out in the Local Transport Plan.
Members are aware of, and have subscribed to the introduction of parking
control as stated in the adopted policies of the Local Transport Plan.

2.2 Requests were received from residents of Bullion Lane, asking that the County
Council give consideration to the introduction of residents parking permits. The
concerns of the residents centred around the difficulty they were experiencing
trying to park near their properties during the day. It was claimed that this
difficulty was as a result of long stay parking by non-residents, most notably
commuters using the nearby railway station.

2.3 The aim was therefore to find a proposal that balanced the conflicting demand
for parking from residents, visitors and commuters whilst being mindful of the
problems parking displacement can create.

2.4 Surveys were carried out at Bullion Lane by an external contractor on the 28"
and 29" November 2013 to obtain parking occupancy figures. The survey
results showed that Bullion Lane met the County Councils criteria for permit
parking. Surveys were also carried out at the same time on Station Lane/View,
and EIm Street however these streets did not meet the criteria.

Page 29



2.5

2.6

2.7

2.5

3.1

4.1

4.2

Page 30

Proposals were sent to residents and a ballot was undertaken on the 10"
January 2014. As part of this exercise Station Lane/ View was included in the
ballot despite not meeting the current criteria as it did show a relatively high
level of commuter parking occupancy. The prospect of parking displacement
into this area was considered likely, hence its inclusion within the scheme at
this point.

Concerns had also been raised relating to commuters parking around the
junction with Station Lane / View, obstructing the visibility for other road users.
It was therefore proposed that some ‘No Waiting At Any Time’ restrictions be
laid at this location.

The ballot results were Bullion Lane — In Favour — 12, Against — 4, Not
responded — 9. Station Lane/View — The response rate was less than 50% so
therefore did not meet the criteria to progress any further. Therefore Bullion
Lane was only included in the final scheme.

In accordance with the Statutory Instrument 2489 (The Local Authorities’ Traffic
Orders (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996) proposals were

formally advertised in the press (Durham Advertiser) and posted on street on
the 19th June 2014, and maintained for 21 days.

Objections

As part of this process 6 objections were received.

Objection 1 -5

The objectors commute to the Train Station and park in Bullion Lane. The
objectors state that residents that voted no will have to pay for permits, as only
7 people voted for the Permit Scheme. They mention that the road is wide
enough to accommodate parking on both sides, and that other streets in the
area are not. They claim that as a result of the scheme vehicles will disperse
into surrounding streets causing greater problems. They state that outside
normal office hours the street is empty and therefore residents on the north side
are parking on their drives and residents on the south side are aged people
bungalows who don’t have vehicles. They believe the train station does not
provide sufficient parking and that the Council should look at alternative parking
on the empty allotments or the site where the garages were demolished.

Response - Following 3 separate requests from residents at Bullion Lane a
survey was carried out to show if the owners/ occupiers of the properties on
Bullion Lane and their visitors have difficulty finding reasonable convenient
parking spaces for significant periods of the day. The survey showed that more
than 40% of kerbside space was occupied by non-residents for over 6 hours in
the survey period and more than 85% of kerbside space was occupied by anx
vehicle during the same 6 hours. Therefore a ballot was carried out on the 10"
January 2014. The results of the ballot were 12 for the scheme, 4 against and 9
residents did not vote, therefore a majority of the residents voted for the
scheme to be implemented.



It is likely that if this Order is progressed then it could displace vehicles into
adjoining streets.

The train station provides 24 free parking spaces, and there are various Council
car parks within Chester-le-Street with a cost starting at £1.10 all day.

Unfortunately we cannot look at allocating parking on the allotments or the
demolished garages as this is out of the remit of this Order.

Commuters to the train station are often parking around the junction with
Station Lane/ View limiting the visibility, therefore as part of this Order we are
proposing to introduce No Waiting At any Time restrictions around the
junctions.

5 Objection 6

5.1 The objector is a resident of Bullion Lane and believes the road is wide enough
to allow parking. They believe the restrictions will affect the viability of the Train
Station. They believe that we should restrict parking down one side and make it
free for residents. They also mention the need for development of additional
parking for the train station.

5.2 Response — Please see response to Objector 1 - 5.

Permits are not provided free to residents as the income is required to
contribute towards the operational and enforcement costs. Department for
Transport guidance on parking controls states that, where possible, it should be
self-financing. Where parking controls operations are not self-financing,
authorities need to be certain they can afford to pay for it within existing
funding.

13.0 Local member consultation

The Local Members have been consulted and offer no objection to the
proposals.

14.0 Recommendation

It is RECOMMENDED that the Committee endorse the proposal having
considered the objections and proceed with the implementation of the Chester
— le-Street Parking & Waiting Restrictions Order.

15 Backqground Papers

Correspondence and documentation on Traffic Office File and in member’s
library.

Contact: Sarah Thompson Tel: 03000 263589

Page 31



Appendix 1: Implications

Finance — LTP Capital

Staffing — Carried out by Strategic Traffic

Risk — Not Applicable

Equality and Diversity — It is considered that there are no Equality and Diversity issues to be
addressed.

Accommodation - No impact on staffing

Crime and Disorder - This TRO will allow effective management of traffic to reduce
congestion and improve road safety

Human Rights - No impact on human rights

Consultation — Is in accordance with S1:2489

Procurement — Operations, DCC.

Disability Issues - None

Legal Implications: All orders have been advertised by the County Council as highway
authority and will be made in accordance with legislative requirements.

Page 32



“

Cookson

(PH)

Jovau3aL NOSMO09

Proposed
No Waiting At Any Time

q
SUQPJDO 1\)9\»1

T Tt

Proposed
No Waiting At Any Time

% =5

N
Council Yard
N .
Sanders’ Memorial
€s
eproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey I O 3
on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown copyright. 1
Unawthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or AV —‘
civil proceedings. Durham County Council. LA 100049055. 2012 ] \/
1 Hall
Rev/ Drawn By Approved By Project
. Amdt i Description el ) .
KEY: Name | Date | Name | Date | Sign Of Amengments Durham mw«s ES) | Proposed Permit Parking Bays
0/ S.Thompson| Feb 14 County Council \
- Proposed controlled parking signs
. 7 Proposed marked parking area
(White Lines)

Drawing
STRATEGIC :
TRAFFIC Bullion Lane, Chester-Le-Street
MANAGEMENT
CORPORATE DIRECTOR OF Scales Project/Drawing No.
REGENERATION & ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT 1:1000 TM/40038/14/29
PATH: L\TRAFPROJ\01 REGULATION DESIGN & IMPLEMENTATION\PIMP\Chester Le Street\Bullion Lane CLS\Consultation COUNTY HALL, DURHAM. DH1 5UQ




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 34



o — 1 [ | 3
12T 11 QET\W/%J. WA § TR
N.I_l- Teent al| §

—
BT || ,? i Z)| !
‘! PH) | M“LEJ g_mlr_ m u,.m@

|

ST T e — a—rr

\ >
W 4»
.FS

Key to Types of Restriction

CHESTER-LE-STREET - PARKING AND

SR WAITING RESTRICTION
_H_ No Waiting At Any Time UC-.—.-NS %@ «m G RESTRICTIONS
County Council &Ny
P22 Restricted Bay
Corporate Director Scale: 11250 @ A3
Reg tion & E mi
Development Date: MAY 2014
Strategic Traffic Management Drawn by: S.Thompson | Signature:
Reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's
Stationery Office © Crown copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil County Hall, Durham DH1 5UQ Date Sealed: Map DX170
proceedings. Durham County Council. LA 100049055. 2014. Schedul




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



23

/'/

7
1

\

)

|
H

—

At any time

)

W

ViR e L\ Bl LT _— N\ ¥ A
q . a Permit ,, { ul_l_ w
. holders - L =
At any time w:zm . o . 21 | =7 = o N
:MH..MME _.Mg 2 { - Q
2pm-3pm ,, s -
entral Exchohges . |

Warehouse

g ox ¥
Telephone
Exchange
8am - 6pm
8o e .
o ge e i A

ctoria

WNN\M\

At any time

N

Al

i

At any time

i No loading 4
at any time__._|

peoy sied sueN

cec | 6am - 6pm

e
At any time
except taxis
6pm - 6am

) {
6am - 6pm ;

® m
At any time ¢

except taxis
6pm - 6am

891

Mains PArk Road

High Crown [
(PH)

Cor Park

British

Leglon
sociol_Clul

,ur/rle

Heathfield

Willowval

=

Springfleld

L

At any time

At any time

Springfield

At any time

=t

50,

o

oy oweiSU

Chester-le-Street

Cricket Club

Cricket

ony oweISIUT

Ground

Page 37

\

| =

/AN H

7

No Waiting At Any Time

Restricted Waiting

vvvvvvvv

No Waiting And No
Loading/Unloading At Any Time

Restricted Bay

CHESTER-LE-STREET - PARKING AND
WAITING RESTRICTIONS

Corporate Director
Regeneration & Economic
Development

Strategic Traffic Management

Reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's
Stationery Office © Crown copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil
proceedings. Durham County Council. LA 100049055. 2014.

County Hall, Durham DH1 5UQ

Scale: 1:1250 @ A3
Date: MAY 2014
Drawn by: S.Thompson | Signature:
. Map
Date Sealed: Schedule: DY170




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 38



	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Meeting held on 9 July 2014
	5 Bishop Auckland - Parking and Waiting Restrictions - Report of Corporate Director, Regeneration and Economic Development
	BA Proposed-DL92.pdf Committee Plan 1
	BA Proposed-DL89.pdf Committee Plan 2

	6 Sedgefield - Parking and Waiting Restrictions - Report of Corporate Director, Regeneration and Economic Development
	Sedgefield MBS Amendment 2014-EP88.pdf Committee Drawing

	7 Wolsingham - Parking and Waiting Restrictions - Report of Corporate Director, Regeneration and Economic Development
	Wolsingham CK119 (1)
	Wolsingham CK119 (2)

	8 Bullion Lane, Chester-le-Street - Parking Permit Order - Report of Corporate Director, Regeneration and Economic Development
	Bullion Lane Consultation Drawing
	Bullion Lane DX170
	Bullion Lane DY170


